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Urgent Return receipt Sign Encrypt Mark Subject Restricted Expand personal&public groups

To: tpbpd/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Cc: Isaac Tin chou CHAN/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Bcc:
Subject: Fw: Planning Application No. A/NE-TK/746
From: Aileen Ka Yan CHENG/PLAND/HKSARG - Wednesday 03/02/2022 10:18 AM

Dear TPB Secretariat,

Please find below further information provided by the applicant of Application No.
A/NE-TK/746. Thanks.

Best Regards,
Aileen CHENG
ATP/CPE1, STN DPO
Tel: 2158 6018

----- Forwarded by Aileen Ka Yan CHENG/PLAND/HKSARG on 03/02/2022 10:15 AM -----

From:
To: akycheng@pland.gov.hk
Cc: itcchan@pland.gov.hk
Date: 03/02/2022 10:13 AM
Subject: Planning Application No. A/NE-TK/746

Hi Alieen,

Sorry for multiple e mail. Below is a missing information in my last mail.

2/ the seating capacity for OSA is 16 persons.

B. Rgds,
M. K. Tang

From:
To: akycheng <akycheng@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: itcchan <itcchan@pland.gov.hk>
Date: Wednesday, 2 March 2022 10:06 AM HKT
Subject: Planning Application No. A/NE-TK/746

Dear Aileen,

Please find below information :

1/ location of the Outdoor Seating Area
Extension of existing restaurant at No. 47F, G/F, Tai Mei Tuk Village, Tai Po, N.T.

3/ the existing movable construction item at the OSA will be removed.
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please advise if you have any questions.

Thanks.

B. Rgds,
M. K. Tang



Appendix II of RNTPC
Paper No. A/NE-TK/746

Similar Applications

Approved Applications

Application No. Proposed Development Date of
Consideration

A/NE-TK/93 Restaurant (Open-air Cafe) 4.12.1998
(on review)

A/NE-TK/118 Restaurant (Open-air Cafe) 28.1.2000

A/NE-TK/151 Restaurant (Open-air Cafe) 17.1.2003

A/NE-TK/157 Restaurant (Open-air Cafe) 25.4.2003

A/NE-TK/158 Restaurant (Open-air Cafe) 25.4.2003

A/NE-TK/159 Restaurant (Open-air Cafe) 25.4.2003

A/NE-TK/164 Restaurant (Open-air Cafe) 11.7.2003

A/NE-TK/170 Restaurant (Open-air Cafe) 19.9.2003

A/NE-TK/218 Temporary Eating Place (Outdoor Seating
Accommodation (OSA) of a Restaurant)

20.10.2006
(revoked on
20.1.2007)

A/NE-TK/236 Proposed Temporary Eating Place (OSA of a Restaurant)
for a Period of 3 Years 24.8.2007

A/NE-TK/237 Temporary Eating Place (OSA of a Restaurant)
for a Period of 3 Years

14.9.2007
(revoked on
14.3.2008)

A/NE-TK/315 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary “Eating
Place (OSA of a Restaurant )” for a Period of 3 Years 13.8.2010

A/NE-TK/412 Proposed Temporary Eating Place
 (OSA of a Restaurant) for a Period of 3 Years 9.11.2012

A/NE-TK/413 Proposed Temporary Eating Place
(OSA of a Restaurant) for a Period of 3 Years 9.11.2012

A/NE-TK/437 Proposed Temporary Eating Place
(OSA of a Restaurant) for a Period of 3 Years 3.5.2013



A/NE-TK/438 Proposed Temporary Eating Place
(OSA of a Restaurant) for a Period of 3 Years 3.5.2013

A/NE-TK/447 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary Eating
Place (OSA of a Restaurant ) for a Period of 3 Years 21.6.2013

A/NE-TK/505 Proposed Temporary Eating Place
(OSA of a Restaurant) for a Period of 3 Years 25.4.2014

A/NE-TK/532 Proposed Temporary Eating Place
(OSA of a Restaurant) for a Period of 3 Years

16.1.2015
(revoked on
16.7.2015)

A/NE-TK/534 Temporary Eating Place (OSA of a Restaurant)
for a period of 3 Years 27.2.2015

A/NE-TK/566 Proposed Temporary Eating Place
(OSA of a Restaurant) for a Period of 3 Years

4.12.2015
(revoked on
4.3.2016)

A/NE-TK/568 Proposed Temporary Eating Place
(OSA of a Restaurant) for a Period of 3 Years 18.12.2015

A/NE-TK/569 Proposed Temporary Eating Place
(OSA of a Restaurant) for a Period of 3 Years

18.12.2015
(revoked on
18.12.2016)

A/NE-TK/574 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary Eating
Place (OSA of a Restaurant) for a Period of 3 Years 22.4.2016

A/NE-TK/575 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary Eating
Place (OSA of a Restaurant) for a Period of 3 Years 22.4.2016

A/NE-TK/584 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary Eating
Place (OSA of a Restaurant) for a Period of 3 Years 29.7.2016

A/NE-TK/630 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary Eating
Place (OSA of a Restaurant) for a Period of 3 Years 9.2.2018

A/NE-TK/656 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary Eating
Place (OSA of a Restaurant) for a Period of 3 Years 7.12.2018

A/NE-TK/672 Renewal of Planning Approval for Temporary Eating
Place (OSA of a Restaurant) for a Period of 3 Years 2.8.2019

A/NE-TK/695 Temporary Eating Place
 (OSA of a Restaurant) for a Period of 3 Years 22.1.2021
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Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) prior planning permission should have been obtained before commencing the applied
use at the Site;

(b) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Tai Po, Lands Department (DLO/TP,
LandsD) that:

(i) the Site partly falls on Lot 715 RP in D.D. 28 which is held under the Block
Government Lease demised for agricultural purpose. No structure shall be
erected on the lot without prior approval from LandsD;

(ii) a recent inspection revealed that a retractable canopy was found erected on the
Site without LandsD’s prior approval. Part of the canopy also straddled on the
adjoining unallocated government land and Lot 715 S.B RP outside the Site.
The lot owner is required to clear any unauthorised structure on the Site
immediately. Otherwise, appropriate enforcement action would be taken in
due course;

(iii) should the Board approve the application, the lot owner is required to submit
an application for Short Term Waiver (STW) to LandsD if he wishes to erect
structures on the lot. However, there is no guarantee at this stage that the STW
application would be approved. If the STW application is approved by LandsD
acting in the capacity as landlord at its sole discretion, such approval will be
subject to such terms and conditions as imposed by LandsD where appropriate,
including payment of waiver fee and administrative fee; and

(iv) there is no guarantee to the grant of a right of way to the Site or approval of
the emergency vehicular access (EVA) thereto;

(c) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP) that the
applicant is advised to follow the relevant mitigation measures and requirements in the
latest “Code of Practice on Handling Environmental Aspects of Temporary Uses and
Open Storage Sites” to minimize any potential environmental nuisance; and to carry out
pollution abatement measures in relevant Guidelines, including “Control of Oily Fume
and Cooking Odour from Restaurants and Food Business”. It is the applicant’s
obligation to meet the statutory requirements under relevant pollution control ordinances;

(d) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services
Department (CE/MN, DSD) that:

(i) there is no existing DSD maintained public drain available for connection in
the area. The applicant should have his own stormwater collection and
discharge system to cater for the runoff generated within the Site and overland
flow from the surrounding of the Site, e.g. surface channel of sufficient size
along the perimeter of the Site; sufficient openings should be provided at the
bottom of the boundary wall/fence to allow surface runoff to pass through the
Site if any boundary wall/fence are to be erected. Any existing flow path
affected should be re-provided. The applied use should neither obstruct
overland flow nor adversely affect the existing natural streams, village drains,
ditches and the adjacent areas. The applicant is required to maintain the
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drainage systems properly and rectify the systems if they are found to be
inadequate or ineffective during operation. The applicant shall also be liable
for and shall indemnify claims and demands arising out of damage or nuisance
caused by failure of the systems;

(ii) there are existing public sewers in the vicinity of the Site; and

(iii) for works to be undertaken outside the lot boundary, prior consent and
agreement form LandsD and/or relevant private lot owners should be sought;

(e) to note the comments of the Director of Food and Environmental Hygiene (DFEH) that:

(i) proper licence/permit issued by Food and Environmental Hygiene Department
(FEHD) is required if there is any food business/catering service/activities
regulated by the DFEH under the Public Health and Municipal Services
Ordinance (Cap. 132) and other relevant legislation for the public. The
operation of any eating place should be under a food licence issued by FEHD.
If the operator intends to operate a restaurant business in the territory, a
restaurant licence should be obtained FEHD in accordance with Cap. 132. For
the operation of other types of food business, relevant food licences should
also be obtained from FEHD in accordance with Cap. 132. Under the Food
Business Regulation, Cap. 132X, a food factory licence should be obtained
from FEHD for food business which involves the preparation of food for sale
for human consumption off the premises before commencement of such
business. The application for food business licences under Cap. 132, if
acceptable by the FEHD, will be referred to relevant government departments
for comment.  If there is no objection from the departments concerned, a letter
of requirements will be issued to the applicant for compliance and the licence
will be issued upon compliance of all the requirements;

(ii) whenever restaurant licensees wish to include an OSA into their licensed
premises, they are required to submit application to FEHD by filling in the
application form together with 8 copies of proposed layout cum OSA plan and
5 copies of 1:1000 location map for approval.  If the application of OSA is
acceptable for further processing, FEHD will refer it to the relevant
departments including such as Buildings Department, Transport Department,
Fire Services Department, Planning Department, Home Affairs Department,
Lands Department for clearance.  A letter of requirements on the captioned
would be issued if no objection was raised by the departments concerned and
the OSA licence will be issued upon full compliance of all the requirements;
and

(iii) the operation of the eating place must not cause any environmental nuisance to
the surrounding. The refuse generated by the proposed eating place are
regarded as trade refuse. The management or owner of the Site is responsible
for its removal and disposal at their expenses. The operation of any business
should not cause any obstruction or environmental nuisance in the vicinity;

(f) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS) that the applicant should
submit relevant layout plans incorporated with the proposed fire service installations
(FSIs) for approval. The layout plans should be drawn to scale and depicted with
dimensions and nature of occupancy and the location of the proposed FSIs to be
installed should be clearly marked. The applicant is reminded that if the proposed
structure(s) is required to comply with the Buildings Ordinance (Cap. 123), detailed fire
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service requirements will be formulated upon receipt of formal submission of general
building plans. Licensing requirements, if any, shall be formulated upon receipt of
formal application via Licensing Authority; and

(g) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings
Department (CBS/NTW, BD) that:

(i) if the existing structures are erected on leased land without approval of the
Buildings Department (BD) (not being a New Territories Exempted House),
they are unauthorized under the Buildings Ordinance (BO) and should not be
designated for any approved use under the planning application;

(ii) for UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by the
Building Authority (BA) to effect their removal in accordance with BD’s
enforcement policy against UBW as and when necessary. The granting of any
planning approval should not be construed as an acceptance of any existing
building works or Unauthorized Building Works (UBW) on the Site under the
BO;

(iii) before any new building works are to be carried out on the Site, prior approval
and consent of the BA should be obtained unless they are exempted building
works or commenced under the simplified requirement under the Minor
Works Control System, otherwise they are UBW. An Authorized Person (AP)
should be appointed as the co-ordinator for the proposed building works in
accordance with the BO;

(iv) if the proposed use under application is subject to the issue of a license, please
be reminded that any existing structures on the Site intended to be used for
such purposes are required to comply with the building safety and other
relevant requirements as may be imposed by the licensing authority;

(v) any temporary shelters for storage or other uses are considered as temporary
buildings which are subject to the control of Part VII of the Building (Planning)
Regulations (B(P)R);

(vi) the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining access thereto from a street
under the Regulation 5 of the B(P)R and EVA shall be provided under the
Regulation 41D of the B(P)R;

(vii) if the Site is not abutting on a specified street having a width not less than
4.5m, the development intensity shall be determined by the BA under
Regulation 19(3) of the B(P)R at building plan submission stage; and

(viii) formal submission under the BO is required for any proposed new works,
including any temporary structures. Detailed comments under BO will be
provided at the building plan submission stage.
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